

FW: Last of the requested CINs

From: "Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)" <mercedes.sawosch@ontario.ca>
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Oct 2016 18:29:45 -0400
Attachments: CINS - Public Sector Accounting Board Initiatives.docx (33.06 kB); CINs - Rate Regulated Accounting.docx (34.29 kB); CINS - SCOPA Use of Legislated Accounting Standards 2015_cv.docx (30.09 kB)

Th<<...>>ink you are both OK with these two?

Nadine, could you also look at Cindy's comments on the third piece, and send back to me when you've finished?

Thanks,
Mercedes

-----Original Message-----

From: Provis, Ian (TBS)
Sent: October-03-16 6:44 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS)
Subject: Last of the requested CINs

I have them all here:

Z:\ERAS\PUBLIC ACCOUNTS\SCOPA\Draft CINs For SCOPA 2015 Chpt 2

We will have a look at the Q&As that came in today tomorrow.

Ian